COMMISSIONERS COURT MEETING JUNE 11, 1984

The Hunt County Commissioners Court met in Regular Session June 11, 1984 at 10:00 A. M. in the Hunt County Commissioners Courtroom, Greenville, Texas with all members present with Judge J. W. Bill Green presiding.

Invocation was given by Commissioner R. J. Smith.

Minutes of the May 29, 84 Regular Meeting were approved as read.

- No Action today concerning Insurance on Buildings at Fair Grounds. County Auditor Wade Bennett will check on this matter.
- 2232. On the motion by Johnnie Lyon, second by Mike Crowell the Court unanimously approved the new Contract agreement between Hunt County and the City of Greenville on the Public Health District Cooperative agreement.
- The Preliminary Plat of Mockingbird Phase 11 will be put on the next agenda for approval due to corrections to be made.
- 2235 On the motion by R. J. Smith, second by Mike Crowell the Court unanimously approved to discuss and consider the contracting for detention center from Rockwall, Hopkins, Lamar, Kaufman and Wood Counties.No action was taken.
 - No action today regarding Community Water Company rate increase.
- 234 On the motion by Henry Grimes, second by Mike Crowell the Court unanimously approved Right of Way Easements requests in Precinct 2 and 3 for Continental Telephone Company and in Precinct 4, for United Telephone Company.
 - Mr. Garcia to move Buildings and clean lot will be on next agenda.
 - There was a motion by Mike Crowell, second by R. J. Smith and three ayes to adopt House Bill # 965 extra
 regarding \$5.00 registration fee, which \$4.85 would go into Road and Bridge Fund and .15 to the State.

 Commissioner Lyon was going to oppose because of no discussion. Smith withdrew his second upon discussion and after more discussion, Grimes made a second to motion, but then withdrew his second. Motion died due to no second, and will be put on next agenda.
 - No action today regarding cut-off road across Little Creek between FM2101 and 2101.
 - Kleen Craft with Bill Lowry not present. Was passed till next meeting.
 - 2236 W. T. Wallen discussed gasoline being used in Sheriff's units. There was a motion by Commissioner Lyon to purchase super unleaded and was second by Commissioner Crowell. Lyon and Crowell voting age and Grimes and Smith opposed. Judge Green cast his vote of opposed and motion did not carry.

Court recessed until 1:30 P. M.

Court reconvenued at 1:30 P. M.

- The request for a Deputy Constable for Precinct 4 was unanimously denied on the motion by Johnnie Lyon, second by Mike Crowell.
- 223 On the motion by Henry Grimes, second by Johnnie Lyon the Court unanimously appointed R. J. Smith as delagate to be sent to Seattle for the National Association of Counties.
 - There were no change orders
- The accounts payable for June were unanimously approved on the motion by Johnnie Lyon, second by Henry Grimes.
- The Court unanimously approved payroll changes in the following offices, Sheriff's Office, Larry Bost was promoted to regular deputy effective June 16, at 1247.00, plus 35.00 uniform allowance. David Alexander promoted to Captain, effective June 16, at 1402.00.Richard Hill promoted to Lieute nant effective June 16, at 1344.00. In Precinct One, Billy J. Brown added as Precinct Worker, effective June 5. County Clerk's office, Jean Henslee removed effective June 6, 84. These were approved on the motion by Johnnie Lyon, second by Henry Lee Grimes.
- Betty Pruitt was added to the County Clerk's office as a R-I effective June 6, 1984. This was unanimously approved on the motion by Johnnie Lyon, second by R. J. Smith.

Court adjourned:

Minutes approved this the 25^{th} day Of June 1984.

County Judge, Hunt County, Texas

Attest: Jimmy P. Hamilton
County Clerk, Hunt County

y Jammy P. Hamlton